From: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 8:08 AM
To: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Witte, Edward; Rodriguez, Gabriel M.;

Kristin.Jones@newellco.com; Kathleen M. McDaniel
(kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org); Schenck, Sarah
Subject: RE: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268)

Hi Andrea — NOC agrees to provide monthly status updates on the 15% of each month, with
the next update to be provided on February 15. NOC also agrees to provide an update as to
the anticipated timing of a further cost sharing agreement at that time.

Regards,

Katie

From: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR [mailto:Andrea.Gruen@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Witte, Edward <nwitte@gklaw.com>;
Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Kristin.Jones@newellco.com; Kathleen M.
McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org) <kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>; Schenck, Sarah
<SSchenck@gklaw.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268)

CAUTION: External email.
Good afternoon Katherine,

Thank you once again for your response on behalf of Newell Operating Company (NOC) regarding the
status of cost sharing agreement discussions for 2020 and beyond between NOC and the City of
Manitowoc (“the City”) regarding the Manitowoc City / Former Newton Tn Gravel Pit site (“the Site”).

The department is encouraged to hear that several meetings have taken place between NOC and the
City. Due to the extended nature of this case and the mutual goal of all parties to reach an agreement
for cost sharing of cleanup actions at the Site in a timely manner, the department is requesting monthly
status updates from NOC regarding progress toward reaching a cost share agreement from, to be
submitted on or before the 15 of each month, until an agreement is reached between NOC and the
City.

Additionally, the department is requesting the proposed timeline for when such an agreement will be
reached, as originally requested in the November 10, 2020 correspondence from the department to
NOC, be submitted with the February 15, 2021 status update.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Andrea
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We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Andrea Gruen
Phone: (920) 366-1980
Andrea.Gruen@Wisconsin.gov

From: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR <Andrea.Gruen@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Witte, Edward <nwitte@gklaw.com>;
Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Kristin.Jones@newellco.com; Kathleen M.
McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org) <kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>; Schenck, Sarah
<SSchenck@gklaw.com>

Subject: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268)

Andrea - I write on behalf of Newell Operating Company (*NOC") to report on the status of
discussions between the City of Manitowoc (“City”) and NOC relating to cost sharing for
2020 costs incurred by the City relating to the ongoing investigation and remediation of the
Newton Gravel Pit site (“Site”). As you are aware, NOC and the City reached an agreement
last year for NOC’s reimbursement of a share of the City’s past costs at the Site up through
the end of 2019.

Since the parties’ November 5, 2020 conference with the WDNR, the parties have continued
discussions and are making progress towards reaching an agreement for 2020 costs. On
December 3, 2020, the parties and their consultants had a call to discuss NOC'’s requests for
past and current Site data. On that call, the City also provided high-level information
relating to its 2020 costs and stated that it would be able to provide more information as its
2020 accounting was finalized.

On January 8, the City provided NOC with updated, but still high-level, cost information. On
January 13, the parties and their consultants had a call on which the City’s consultants
provided an update of 2020 Site investigation activities and anticipated 2021 activities. The
parties are scheduled to continue that discussion and to discuss updated cost information
provided by the City on January 14 during another call scheduled for January 22. In the
meantime, NOC has requested from the City certain backup documentation relating to the
City’s costs, as well as the data generated from 2020 Site activities.

NOC and the City are committed to continuing their discussions and to providing a further
update by March 15, 2021. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Katherine Walton

Partner

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
kwalton@schiffhardin.com
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Schiff Hardin LLP

233 South Wacker Drive | Suite 7100 | Chicago, IL 60606
schiffhardin.com | v-card | view bio

This message and any attachments may contain confidential
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege.
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,

please reply to the sender that you received the message in
error. Then delete it. Thank you.


http://secure-web.cisco.com/12Et6KlOW7HNTCUPEm13S2XTdnVv8659Lcg8JwT7CNls3GxvO2hncIbS1yoCdYdvvQY2r92I0dEGFPa8IYp1q4dqxG_Y9DPu2MG_HyBXTeOgJQzbjtM7HsrP_BaAdyQecmqpEPqHgL5LlCtPGrlzfNswhRRMbqwdEHLngifrHu84Y8aP1ltb1uzC7PdEZxtXhyccvnWp4zAAwq17JvNmt2Broa3SRUL6-KdsG4-Gu2fazHOGUR6pQyno1VNfDOl6W/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.schiffhardin.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1_PI0du4weLUdz9T9MtHffPQa3pxRfJ4r8dD6v_weavVmCDSnvwi-rL3n1jCYNDISKvUt0qPpMyaXQYNM0QYba5aQYTFmQxjfl0T7MDMXlEWVpuorQIctqK6YTImRqgnR5WpckQHNawoSghS8Sy4Bm8hKjqFIilk_0ExAN3ytxCusU_5kApGRV72LvkG8MV2TH0fi_2S9ArCwivJWJVALLWaPUC71eD81jaKq44aF76QGnQotkd1QRWSdsPwhEb9Q/http%3A%2F%2Fschiffhardin.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1WaTIhHQ-KDNn3plcvCKqVHgSWD-iclmYeWY-APKelHdatOZl4lMgJAnOUbwYdMf2cbYaQri4T5j-JsEmUB-a_eDeTTpe-s7FVnnKSGNpKUNJ0rbJPRpvvd0QPJBNjyRc5NaTK322bpO_5umbRt1t73aBsT1ga1bovhZVi97swb9QZ2MLZty73k-n0vwB9sQzN8gm6_mGLP0LAYKORIObqV9M-zwB5IzNd8QvByMzUVOoz8-NLC_8Mw0HOaruuiQf/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.schiffhardin.com%2FUtilities%2FvCard.ashx%3FNodeGuid%3D2c95e18e-adf0-4794-9ae0-a37a6457b966
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qzaNO2mFFivanvjG2rNgmrFDpuZBgKkM3zV7yYsDemezHhb9V9ua1YKV67eAYyqSzARu5q_LoNQvRmZDK3FHRzZmu0gg4_16_0xrqV8QmM_6JnXB9s3dBcFg5iUT3HTZwsXQGSLh7Cp93yrrOcm_81wTiAFMiaVg_jF5jJ3fym4_LljW9VlEmi_pjaulP9wHxaIndtHsHRJWpIhMAPsnzRtwcrWpm6Gh_SHn1QzC029dC-VqQ_Hy1hxkb9WkrsXe/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.schiffhardin.com%2Fprofessionals%2Fattorneys%2Fs-z%2Fwalton-katherine-s

